

Carlos Pinto Contreras

Electrical Engineer



Summary

Electrical Engineer 12+ years of experience in design electrical equipment, services and project management. An autonomous worker committed to providing high quality services. High knowledge in MV and LV equipment. Proactive, leadership, team worker and positive.



Experience

2018-12 - present

Lead Project Engineer

GE Power Conversion

- Responsible for reviewing vendor technical specifications of projects.
- Work directly with the customer to address technical questions and project issues.
- Reviewing vendors Engineering and proposals
- Prepare technical and commercial Proposals based on GE offering with exceptions and special requirements clearly defined.
- Work with multidisciplinary areas.
- Achieve the goals of the company.
- Maximize the budget for the project.

2018-07 -2018-11

Lead Customer Application Engineer

ABB S.A

- Responsible for reviewing customer contracts and specifications of projects.
- Prepare technical and commercial Proposals based on ABB offering with exceptions and special requirements clearly defined.
- Support Requisition activities executed.
- Support commercial team in new project proposals.
- responsible for execution team activities in assembly plant.
- Project electrical solutions, review drawings, equipment specifications, system studies, and installation procedures.
- Work directly with the customer to address commercial, technical questions and project issues.
- Manage all activities for requisition engineering team.
- Achieve the goals of the company.
- Maximize the budget for the project.

2014-05 -2018-06

Lead Customer Application Engineer

GE Industrial Solutions

- Responsible for reviewing customer contracts and specifications of projects.
- Prepare technical and commercial Proposals based on GE offering with exceptions and special requirements clearly defined.
- Support Requisition activities executed.
- Support commercial team in new project proposals.
- responsible for execution team activities in assembly plant.
- Project electrical solutions, review drawings, equipment specifications, system studies, and installation procedures.



Address

C/ Merced

356

Depto 802, Torre A

Phone

+56998866248

E-mail

carlos.pinto.c@gmail.com

Date of birth

1981-10-04

Marital status

Single, With a Son

Citizenship

Chilean

LinkedIn

linkedin.com/in/carlos-pinto-5763b01



Salesforce

intermediate Level

Autocad

Opper level

Excel

intermediate Level

SAP Project System Module



Super User - Upper Level

ETAP

Basic Level , Protection Study



English



Spanish



Native

- Work directly with the customer to address commercial, technical questions and project issues.
- Manage all activities for requisition engineering team.
- Achieve the goals of the company.
- Maximize the budget for the project.

2011-04 -2014-04

Project Manager

GE Industrial Solutions

Responsible for project delivery, profit & loss accountability, and customer satisfaction through management of project related activities and resources. Main Projects (Electrical equipment supplied).

- Supervised roles that are responsible for direct or indirect leadership and/or management of project resources.
- Developed an operational year plan for the own department activities.
- Suggested improvements in products, processes and procedures.
- Worked together with high level people from the business and SPB and EB level.
- Specified needs, communicate about project approach and present outcomes of research done.
- Delivered all the projects on time, regarding the usual delays between clients and engineering team in order to complete the design.

2010-12 -

Field Project Engineer

2011-03

General Electric de Chile

- Executed the Installation, commissioning and start-up in HP DATA CENTER Project.
- Coordinated and supported engineers from USA whose helped in the project.

2006-12 -

Lead Service Engineer

2010-12

GTC Industrias Electricas

- Developed Electrical engineering drawings for retrofill and retrofit to MV and LV equipment mainly minning applications,
- programed electrical protection relays for different applications in MV and LV equipment, operation, mainly minning applications
- Installed, started-up and maintenance for electrical Equipment (several Brands)
- Led and executed FAT and SAT for LV and MV equipment (Hi-pot test, insulation test, contacts resistances, etc.).

2005-10 -

Jr Project Engineer

2006-04

INCH Ingenieros consultores

- Professional Practice, instrumentation area (P&ID Drawings, loop diagrams, etc)
- Draw and reviewed Instrumentation drawings for several projects.



Education

2000-03 -2005-12

University of Santiago , Electrical Engineering , Power Systems mention

Title: Electrical Engineer

Degree in applied engineering

High School Salesianos alameda 1995-03 -1999-12 Technical program developed in the Electromechanic specialty Courses 2016-07 -FORMATTING DATA IN EXCEL 2013 - Pontificia Universidad Católica de 2016-08 Chile SAP Super User trainning - Puerto Rico 2016-06 -2016-06 2014-10 -Power Design Trainning - Bielsko Biala Plant - Poland 2014-10 2014-06 -Crotonville Leadership - GE Global Learning INFLUENCING SKILLS 2014-07 COURSE 2012-07 -MV equipment Training - CHINA GE CENTER 2012-07 **Interests** Ride a Bike. Movies. Sports practice, mainly Fútbol.

Travelling